
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of:  
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Wednesday, May 9, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)   

David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 

Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, 

Larry Peterson  
ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you 

are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us 

Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
 

1 Roll Call and Communications  
 

2 Minutes (Placed on File):  Personnel 3-26-2012; Public Safety 3-28-2012 
Reports (Placed on File): 
 

3 Public Comment 
 
Item #   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

4 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 4-24-2012 
 
Item #   OLD BUSINESS 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
 

5 R-64-2012; Confirmation of Mayoral citizen appointment to the Landmarks 
Commission. 
 

6 R-62-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve and sign the 
proposed amendment to the Offer to Purchase and execute the deed and any and all 
other documents needed to accomplish the closing on the sale to Nelson Global, Inc. 
of the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Stoughton 
Business Park North in the City of Stoughton. 

 
7 R-59-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a 2% base 

wage increase for all non-represented City of Stoughton employees.  (Personnel 
Committee, 4-0) 
 

8 R-47-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve filling a 
vacancy for a volunteer position in the Fire Department. (Personnel Committee, 5-0) 

 
9 R-61-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to notify the 

Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Railroads of rail crossing safety concerns.  
(Public Safety 5-0) 

 

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


10 R-44-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract 
with Dunkirk Township for a joint yard waste/brush drop off site on Collins Rd. (Public 
Works, amendment to agreement approved by R-44-2012)  

 
11 R-63-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a non-

benefitted, part-time position in the Senior Center Department supported by grant 
funding.  (Personnel Committee, 5-7-2012)   

    
   ADJOURNMENT  
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City Hall after that time, 

please use the Fifth Street entrances. 
 
By:  Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of:  
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Wednesday, May 9, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)   


David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, 


Larry Peterson  
ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you 


are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
 


1 Roll Call and Communications  
 


2 Minutes (Placed on File):  Personnel 3-26-2012; Public Safety 3-28-2012 
Reports (Placed on File): 
 


3 Public Comment 
 
Item #   CONSENT AGENDA 
 


4 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 4-24-2012 
 
Item #   OLD BUSINESS 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
 


5 R-64-2012; Confirmation of Mayoral citizen appointment to the Landmarks 
Commission. 
 


6 R-62-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve and sign the 
proposed amendment to the Offer to Purchase and execute the deed and any and all 
other documents needed to accomplish the closing on the sale to Nelson Global, Inc. 
of the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Stoughton 
Business Park North in the City of Stoughton. 


 
7 R-59-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a 2% base 


wage increase for all non-represented City of Stoughton employees.  (Personnel 
Committee, 4-0) 
 


8 R-47-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve filling a 
vacancy for a volunteer position in the Fire Department. (Personnel Committee, 5-0) 


 
9 R-61-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to notify the 


Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Railroads of rail crossing safety concerns.  
(Public Safety 5-0) 


 



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





10 R-44-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract 
with Dunkirk Township for a joint yard waste/brush drop off site on Collins Rd. (Public 
Works, amendment to agreement approved by R-44-2012)  


 
11 R-63-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a non-


benefitted, part-time position in the Senior Center Department supported by grant 
funding.  (Personnel Committee, 5-7-2012)   


    
   ADJOURNMENT  
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City Hall after that time, 


please use the Fifth Street entrances. 
 
By:  Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 








OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


Wednesday, March 26, 2012 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu, Mayor 
Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Laurie Sullivan, Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl Manthe, and 
Rodney Scheel. 
 
1) Call to Order/Communications   
Chairperson Greg Jenson noted there was a quorum present and called the meeting to order at 
6:04pm.  Jenson thanked the group for their efforts during his time as Personnel Committee 
Chair. 
 
2) Approval of Personnel Committee Minutes of February 8, 2012 
Motion by Peterson to approve the meeting minutes. 
Second by Swangstu. 
Motion carried. 
 
3) Resolution Authorizing Carryover of budgeted 2011 Funds to the 2012 Budget 
Discussion of impact of one time 2% employee compensation payout compared to a 2% base 
wage increase. 
 
Leck commented on the future impact of a onetime payout that would put city salaries further 
behind on base pay.  Scheel commented on the four consecutive years without employee 
raises. 
 
Peterson supported two options going to council for decision.  Peterson further discussed the 
issue of a potential base pay increase to WPPA employees. 
 
Olson stated that there is no money in the budget and that she does not support a base pay 
increase on the 2013 budget. 
 
The pending personnel/salary evaluation to determine Stoughton’s standing amongst 
comparables was discussed. 
 
Motion by Peterson to segregate the portion of funds that would be allotted to represented 
employees to be used as 2% base building raises and draft resolution. 
Second by Lawrence 
Motion carried. 
 
After discussion, Peterson moved to table further action on the issue until the next committee 
meeting, second by Lawrence. 
Motion carried. 
 
4) Goals for the Clerk/Personnel Director 







The Committee reviewed an outline of goals prepared by Olson and Jenson and discussed 
progress towards the goals. 
 
The goals are to be added to the council consent agenda. 
 
5) Leave of Absence Amendment for Work Rules 
Jenson discussed the need for a defined option for department heads to retain a valuable 
employee who requires an extended personal leave of absence outside the parameters of 
vacation, sick, and personal time.   
 
An approval structure involving the department head and mayor was discussed as the best 
method of practice for the potential unpaid leave of absence policy. 
 
The committee resolved to direct the clerk to draft language for an addition to the work rules. 
 
6) Future Agenda Items 
Employee compensation resolution. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Moved by Lawrence, second by Swangstu, to adjourn at 7:20 pm. 
 
 
R/S, Nick Probst, City Clerk 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 28, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Ron Christianson, Larry Peterson, and Steve Tone, and Carl
Chenoweth (arrived at 6:15) Police Chief Greg Leck, and Deputy Clerk Pili Hougan.


Guests: Fire Chief Marty Lamers, Marty Vaage, and Karen Gehling.


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: Chair Christianson thanked the committee members and staff for their
hard work this past year.


Discussion/update regarding speeding concerns on Vernon Street: Chief Leck
reported no new information to discuss at this time. When the weather warms up they will
look into this further. Keep on as an ongoing agenda item.


Minutes of February 22, 2012: Moved by Tone, second by Peterson, to approve the
minutes as presented. All in favor.


Discussion and action regarding amendments to Section 14-461 License Fees
(approved in the 2012 Budget): Moved by Tone, second by Peterson, to recommend
approval of the amendment to Section 14-461 License Fee’s. Motion carries 2-1.


Discussion regarding safety concerns on the corner of Manilla and Forton Street:
Police Chief Leck discussed his concerns for not posting a no parking sign at this time. He
stated he would talk to Public Works the see if they could paint the curb yellow at the area
indicated. He suggested notifying the police department when the van is illegally parked.
Moved by Tone, second by Chenoweth to refer this item to Public Works. All in favor.


Discussion on criteria for considering a research policy or procedure regarding
traffic/pedestrian issues and complaints: This was brought up by Chair Christianson
due to the heavy amount of traffic/pedestrian related complaints. There should be a policy
regarding vehicular and pedestrian traffic related requests. Tone suggested checking out
other communities to see what type of policy they have in place for these related issues.
Chief Leck suggested he would research how other communities handle these issues and
bring a draft of guidelines/procedures and bring back to a future Public Safety committee
meeting for review. All in favor.


Request approval to fill a volunteer vacancy in the Fire Department: Moved by Tone,
second by Peterson to recommend approval of filling the vacancy to the Personnel
Committee. Motion carries 4-0.


Review/discussion regarding the Fire Department Equipment Replacement List:
Chief Lamers presented his list for the CIP replacement policy. All items over $5000 are
included on the list.


Police Chief Leck reviewed his list for the Police Department: The committee suggested
adding a set cycle for police squad replacement. The committee members approved the
lists and directed staff to forward the lists to the CIP committee. All in favor.


Discussion and action regarding amendments to the MOU for the DaneCom
Intergovernmental agreement, between Dane County and other Municipalities:







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
March 28, 2012
Page 2


Moved by Peterson, second by Christianson, to recommend approval of the Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) for DaneCom as amended. Motion carries 2-2.


Future agenda items:


Special Events Permits; Speeding concerns; Painting crosswalk; Draft regarding guidelines
for traffic and pedestrian related requests (Police Chief).


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Chenoweth to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. Carried unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E MAIN ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 


WHEREAS, a grant has been obtained to support a volunteer and program coordinator position 


in the Senior Center, and 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve a non-benefitted, part-time position 


in the Senior Center Department supported by grant funding. 


WHEREAS, the position requested would be fully funded by and dependent on the discretionary 


use and availability of the specified grant for the purpose of supporting this position. 


WHEREAS, your Personnel Committee met on May 7
th


, 2012 to consider the request for 


approval of this position and recommends such approval, now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed to approve a non-benefitted, part-time position in the Senior Center 


Department supported by grant funding. 


 


Council Action ____ Adopted  ____Failed  Vote:  _________ 


 


Mayoral Action ____ Accept  ____Veto   


 


_______________________  ________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor   Date 


Council Action ____Override     Vote:  _________ 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a non-benefitted, part-time 


position in the Senior Center Department supported by grant funding. 


 


Committee:       Personnel (3-0) 


Fiscal Impact:   $20,000, No Budget Impact 


 


 


File Number:         R-63-2012  


Date Introduced:   5-9-2012 


 








COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date / Time: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 @ 7:00 pm.  


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, 


Larry Peterson  


CALL TO ORDER  


The regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order by Mayor Olson at 7:00pm. 


Communications and Reports 


The City Clerk called the roll indicating 11 alderpersons present. 


Mayor Olson announced Stoughton Utilities receipt of the Platinum Award from the APPA.  


This award was given to only 94 utilities received this recognition nationwide. 


The Mayor noted the Election Day on May 8th and that the regular Common Council meeting 


will be moved to the next business day, Wednesday May 9th at 7:00pm. 


Minutes (Placed on File): Board of Appeals 4-9-2012, Committee on Aging 3-6-2012, Finance 


3-13-2012, Finance 3-27-2012, Police and Fire Commission 1-23-2012, Planning 4-9-2012, 


Redevelopment Authority 3-14-2012 


CONSENT AGENDA  


Common Council Minutes:  04-10-2012  


Motion to approve the consent agenda by Lawrence 


Second by Jenson 


Motion carried. 


OLD BUSINESS 


O-9-2012  Public Safety  


An ordinance to amend Sections 14-461 (License Fees) of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 


(Second Reading) 


Motion to table Ordinance by Christianson 


Second by Lawrence 


Christianson stated that ordinance needs to be sent to Public Safety for redrafting 


Motion carried. 







NEW BUSINESS    


R-60-2012 Mayor 


 Mayor's Aldermanic Appointments to the Board of Review for the 2012-2013 Term. 


Motion to approve Resolution by Lawrence 


Second by Olstad 


Motion carried.  


O-8-2012 Planning Commission 


An ordinance to amend the Comprehensive Plan to Incorporate the Linnerud Detailed 


Neighborhood Plan and the 51-138 Westside Detailed Neighborhood Plan (First Reading) 


Council President Hohol presented the ordinance.  Planning Director Scheel commented on the 


process for amending the Comprehensive Plan. 


R-45-2012   Public Safety 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to transfer $6,000.00 from contingency 


and enter into an agreement with Kjohnson Engineers 


Motion to approve resolution by Olstad 


Second by Lawrence 


Olstad presented the resolution and discussed the strong public input on the Jefferson Street 


Bridge and the bidding and reasoning for using contingency funds for the project.  Lawrence 


pointed out that this is the first use of funds from contingency.  Christianson questioned the 


detail of the study on the bridge.  Olstad informed that a thorough study to bring forth all 


potential options. 


Motion carried by vote, 11-0 


R-48-2012 Finance 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to declare intent to exercise Special 


Assessment Powers under Section 66.0701, Wisconsin Statutes, in the City of Stoughton, 


for the improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter on North Page Street from Roby Road 


north to County Highway B, pursuant to the North Page Street Improvement Project in the 


City of Stoughton  


Motion to approve Resolution by Lawrence 


Second by Swadley 







Lawrence presented the resolution.  Olstad questioned Streets Superintendent Manthe as to the 


process of the special assessment.  Manthe and Finance Director Sullivan commented on the 


process that takes place to inform the homeowners after council authorization.  Swangstu asked 


Manthe what specific locations would be repaired in the neighborhood.  


Motion carried by vote, 11-0. 


R-51-2012 Finance 


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the City of Stoughton 


Investment Policy. 


Motion to approve Resolution by Lawrence 


Second by Christianson 


Lawrence presented the resolution and referred to Sullivan as to the details of the resolution.  


Sullivan informed that the Utilities Finance Manager was added to the resolutions and that the 


list of investment institutions is not exhaustive. 


Motion carried by vote, 11-0 


R-52-2012 Planning Commission 


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve a conditional use permit 


for Margaret Gasner to allow Weebleworld Daycare to operate a group daycare at 1815 


Cedarbrook Lane, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


Motion to approve Resolution by Hohol 


Second by Lawrence 


Hohol presented the resolution and discussed the intent of the owner to establish a daycare and 


requested council approval. 


Motion carried.  


CLOSED SESSION 


Motion to Close Session as Noticed by Olstad 


Second by Lawrence 


Motion carried by vote, 11-0. 


Session closed at 7:17pm 


Session reopened at 7:43pm 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to suspend the council rules to send to committee by Hohol 







Second by Jenson 


Motion carried. 


Motion to approve development agreement with Nelson Global by Hohol 


Second by Lawrence 


Motion to Adjourn by Lawrence 


Second by Swangstu 


Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm   


R/S- Nick Probst, City Clerk 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton confirms the Mayoral 


appointment of Connie Kraus of 777 Highland Avenue, Madison, WI, to the Landmarks Commission
for a three year term expiring in the year 2015. 


 


 


Council Action ____ Adopted  ____Failed  Vote:  _________ 


 


Mayoral Action ____ Accept  ____Veto   


 


________________________ ________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor   Date 


 


Council Action ____Override     Vote:  _________ 


 


CONFIRMATION OF MAYORAL APPOINTMENT 


Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code, the Mayor’s Citizen Appointments to Non-Standing 


Boards, Committees and Commissions. 


 


File Number:  R-64-2012  Date Introduced:  May 9, 2012 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve and sign the proposed amendment to 


the Offer to Purchase and execute the deed and any and all other documents needed to accomplish the 


closing on the sale to Nelson Global, Inc. of the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as 


Outlot 2 Stoughton Business Park North in the City of Stoughton. 


Fiscal Impact:   TIF 3 


   
File Number: R-62-2012 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 9, 2012 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council agrees that it is in the best interest of the City of 


Stoughton to sell the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Business Park 


North in the City of Stoughton to Nelson Global Products, Inc., and 


 


WHEREAS, the Council met on April 10
th


 and approved the Offer to Purchase from Nelson Global 


Products, Inc, for the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Stoughton Business 


Park North in the City of Stoughton, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Council met on April 24, 2012 and approved the Agreement to Undertake 


Development in City of Stoughton Tax Increment District No. 3, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Council approves the proposed amendment to the Offer to Purchase found in 


Attachment to this resolution, therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to sign the proposed amendment to the Offer to Purchase and execute the 


deed and any and all other documents needed to accomplish the closing on the sale to Nelson Global, 


Inc. of the property located at 1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Stoughton Business Park 


North in the City of Stoughton. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 City of Stoughton, 381 E Main St, Stoughton, WI 
 








Approved by the Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing
11-1-09 (Optional Use Date)    3-1-10 (Mandatory Use Date)


WB-40 AMENDMENT TO OFFER TO PURCHASE


Caution: Use A WB-40 Amendment If Both Parties Will Be Agreeing To Modify The Terms Of The Offer.
Use A WB-41 Notice If A Party Is Giving A Notice Which Does Not Require The Other Party's Agreement.


, ,1 Buyer and Seller agree to amend the Offer dated
2 the purchase and sale of real estate at
3


, and accepted , for


4 Closing date is changed from , , to , .
5 Purchase price is changed from $ to $ .
6 Occupancy date is changed from , , to , .
7 Occupancy charge is changed from $ to $ .
8 Other:
9


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 ALL OTHER TERMS OF THE OFFER TO PURCHASE AND ANY PRIOR AMENDMENTS REMAIN THE SAME.
24
25
26 Delivery  of  the  accepted  Amendment  may  be  made  in  any  manner  specified  in  the  Offer  to  Purchase,  unless
27 otherwise provided in this Amendment.  
28 NOTE:  The  Party  offering  this  Amendment  may  withdraw  the  offered  Amendment  prior  to  acceptance  and
29 delivery as provided at lines 24-27.


30 This Amendment was drafted by
31 Licensee and Firm


on


32 This Amendment was delivered by on
Licensee and Firm33


34 This Amendment was presented by on
Licensee and Firm35


Date


Date


Date


36 (x)
37 Buyer's Signature
38 Print name


Date
(x)


DateSeller's Signature
Print name


39 (x) (x)
Date Date40 Buyer's Signature Seller's Signature


41 Print name Print name


42 This Amendment was rejected by on
Party Name Date43


Phone: Fax:


Produced with ZipForm® by zipLogix  18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026     www.zipLogix.com


as follows:


March 30 2012 April 10 2012


Attorney Ronald M. Trachtenberg


Nelson Global Products, Inc


Murphy & Desmond SC


1560 Williams Drive, OL 2, Stoughton Business Park North, 


City of Stoughton 


X Paragraph 8 (a) (7) of Addendum A: Total portion of TID grant for infrastructure 


improvements to be $149,000.00 and total minimum value of Property to be $3,750,000.00. 


This Amendment may be signed in counter-parts and shall be effective when signed and 


exchanged by both Seller and Buyer. 


May 1, 


City of Stoughton


Murphy & Desmond SC 33 E Main St Ste 500 Madision, WI 53703 608.257.7181 608.257.2508 Nelson Global


ZipForm User








 


 WHEREAS; the City of Stoughton has approved by Resolution Twenty-Seven of 2012 a 


payroll contingency/surplus in the amount of $94,000 to have funds available for a possible 2% 


increase in employee compensation, and
 
 


 


            WHEREAS; the Personnel Committee met on March 26
th


, 2012 and April 23
rd


, 2012 


to review and discuss the payroll contingency/surplus funds for employee compensation, and 


 


  WHEREAS; the Personnel Committee recommends to the Common Council that the 


payroll contingency/surplus in the amount of $94,000 should be paid to all nonrepresented
employees of the City of Stoughton in the form of a 2% base wage increase, and 


 


 WHEREAS; The Personnel Committee recommends a 2% base wage increase for 
nonrepresented Stoughton Utilities and Stoughton Area EMS employees, with funding from 


those department's general revenue funds, therefore 


  


           BE IT RESOLVED; by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that a 2% base wage


 increase for all nonrepresented City of Stoughton employees, including Stoughton Utilities and 


Stoughton Area EMS, is hereby approved. 


 


 Adopted at a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 


Stoughton held on the _____ day of ________, 2012. 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL  


 


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a 2% base wage increase for 
all non-represented City of Stoughton employees. 


   


Committee: 


Fiscal Impact: 


 


 


Personnel 40 


$94,000, No Budget Impact 


 
 


File Number: 


 


R- 59 -2012 


 


Date 


Introduced:   


 


 


May 9, 2012 


 


 


 


 







 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote _______________                        


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                          


Donna Olson, Mayor   Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    ________________ 







Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
City of Stoughton 


381 E. Main St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


 
 


 


 


MEMORANDUM 


To: Personnel Committee 


From: Nick Probst, City Clerk/Personnel Director 


Date: April 20, 2012 


RE: R-59-2012; Payroll/Contingency Funds 


 


Pursuant to R-27-2012, as adopted by the Common Council on February 28th, 2012, the Personnel 


Committee met on March 26th, 20112 and considered the issue of allocating the $94,000 


contingency/surplus funds carried over from 2011.  Two options for employee compensation were 


identified at the meeting; a base building raise or a one-time payout.  A motion carried to draft a 


resolution with a 2% base wage increase that could be easily amended was passed and further 


discussion was tabled for the next Personnel Committee meeting. 


Finance Director Sullivan will provide an addendum to this memorandum describing the fiscal details of 


the above listed resolution options.  R-59-2012 has been drafted to be easily amendable.  The last 


sentence in the third paragraph details the method of employee compensation and is the only sentence 


in the resolution instructive of compensation method other than the final paragraph directive.  


Compensation for Stoughton Utilities and Stoughton Area EMS department employees would be funded 


by department general revenue funds. 


Resolution R-59-2012 is attached with support materials for your consideration. 


Three primary options have been identified as distribution methods: 


I. 2% Bonus Payout; a one-time payout that would not permanently change the base wage for 


employees.   


 


II. 2% Base Wage Increase; a base building raise that would permanently increase base pay for 


employees for future years. 


 


III. Adjusted Base Wage Increase; a base building raise by an adjusted percentage to limit year 


one costs to the previously allocated $94,000. 


 



nprobst

Cross-out







Office of the City Clerk/Personnel Director 
City of Stoughton 


381 E. Main St. 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


 
 


 


2% Bonus Payout 


The 2% Bonus Payout offers budgeting certainty because the funding is already predetermined and will 


not roll over into future budget years for payroll.  A one-time payout does not increase base wages, so 


employees would receive less pay in the following year absent a future base pay increase or annual one-


time payout.  This option could be phrased “one-time 2% cost of living adjustment” for purposes of 


resolution language. 


2% Base Wage Increase 


A 2% Base Wage Increase creates a base building raise that would permanently increase employee 


salaries by 2%.  A base building wage increase is the commonly practiced form of public employee 


raises.  A 2% base building wage may require a higher amount of funding in the first year due to 


overtime compensation for some employees as compared to the defined amount under the bonus 


option.   


Adjusted Base Wage Increase 


An adjusted base wage increase would be a percentage with a fixed total first year amount at $94,000.  


The percentage would be less than 2% when factors such as overtime compensation are calculated to fit 


a $94,000 first year cap.  The calculated percentage would be a permanent base building wage.  


 


R/S, 


Nick Probst, City Clerk/Personnel Director 



nprobst

Cross-out



nprobst

Cross-out







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


Wednesday, March 26, 2012 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Greg Jenson, Larry Peterson, Paul Lawrence, Sonny Swangstu, 
Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Laurie Sullivan, Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl 
Manthe, and Rodney Scheel. 
 
--- 
 
3) Resolution Authorizing Carryover of budgeted 2011 Funds to the 2012 Budget 
Discussion of impact of one time 2% employee compensation payout compared to a 2% 
base wage increase. 
 
Leck commented on the future impact of a onetime payout that would put city salaries 
further behind on base pay.  Scheel commented on the four consecutive years without 
employee raises. 
 
Peterson supported two options going to council for decision.  Peterson further 
discussed the issue of a potential base pay increase to WPPA employees. 
 
Olson stated that there is no money in the budget and that she does not support a base 
pay increase on the 2013 budget. 
 
The pending personnel/salary evaluation to determine Stoughton’s standing amongst 
comparables was discussed. 
 
Motion by Peterson to segregate the portion of funds that would be allotted to 
represented employees to be used as 2% base building raises and draft resolution. 
Second by Lawrence 
Motion carried. 
 
After discussion, Peterson moved to table further action on the issue until the next 
committee meeting, second by Lawrence. 
Motion carried. 
 


--- 



nprobst

Highlight







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


April 23, 2012 @ 5:30 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess and 
Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Nick Probst, Laurie Sullivan, Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl 
Manthe, Rodney Scheel, and Scott Wegner. 
 
1) Call to Order/ Election of Chairs 
Nick Probst called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. 
Larry Peterson was elected as chair of the committee. 
Sonny Swangstu was elected as vice-chair of the committee. 
Swangstu operated the meeting in Peterson’s absence. 
 
2) Time of Meetings 
Suess requested the time of the meetings be changed.  The committee resolved that the new 
meeting time would be the first Monday at 5:30.  All in favor. 
 
Peterson arrived at 5:45 and assumed the role of committee chair. 
 
3) Communications 
None. 
 
4) R-59-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a 2% base 
wage increase for all City of Stoughton employees  
Sullivan spoke on the history of the $94,000 contingency. 
Suess commented on information from previous meetings and stated her support for the base 
wage increase due to the lack of a raise for the four previous years.   
Mayor Olson restated her disagreement with creating a budget hole in 2013. 
Sullivan described the budget process of solving personnel funding. 
Swangstu stated interest in giving a wage increase, but thought the money could be better spent 
on other projects. 
 
Motion by Engelberger to approve R-59-2012.  Second by Suess.  All in favor (Mayor not 
voting).  Motion carried. 
 
5) Approval of 3-26-2012 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve minutes by Swangstu.  Second by Engelberger.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
6) R-47-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a 
vacancy for a volunteer position in the fire department. 
Wegner presented the resolution.   
Motion by Engelberger to approve.  Second by Swangstu.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
7) Work Rules:  Service time for previous employment period 



nprobst

Highlight





		New Bookmark






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a volunteer vacancy in the fire


department.


Committee Action: Public Safety 40 Personnel 50 (w/ Mayor)
Fiscal Impact:  $2,600, No Budget Impact


File Number: R-47 -2012 Date Introduced:  


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve filling a volunteer vacancy in the Fire
Department, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 28, 2012, and the Personnel Committee met


on April 23, 2012 to consider the request for filling this position and recommends approval,


now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to approve the request to fill a volunteer vacancy in the Fire Department as part of this
resolution.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E Main St, Stoughton, WI 


 May 9, 2012 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, March 28, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Request approval to fill a volunteer vacancy in the Fire Department: Moved by Tone,
second by Peterson, to recommend approval of filling the vacancy to the Personnel
Committee. Motion carries 4-0.







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


April 23, 2012 @ 5:30 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess and 
Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Nick Probst, Laurie Sullivan, Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl 
Manthe, Rodney Scheel, and Scott Wegner. 
 
1) Call to Order/ Election of Chairs 
Nick Probst called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. 
Larry Peterson was elected as chair of the committee. 
Sonny Swangstu was elected as vice-chair of the committee. 
Swangstu operated the meeting in Peterson’s absence. 
 
2) Time of Meetings 
Suess requested the time of the meetings be changed.  The committee resolved that the new 
meeting time would be the first Monday at 5:30.  All in favor. 
 
Peterson arrived at 5:45 and assumed the role of committee chair. 
 
3) Communications 
None. 
 
4) R-59-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a 2% base 
wage increase for all City of Stoughton employees  
Sullivan spoke on the history of the $94,000 contingency. 
Suess commented on information from previous meetings and stated her support for the base 
wage increase due to the lack of a raise for the four previous years.   
Mayor Olson restated her disagreement with creating a budget hole in 2013. 
Sullivan described the budget process of solving personnel funding. 
Swangstu stated interest in giving a wage increase, but thought the money could be better spent 
on other projects. 
 
Motion by Engelberger to approve R-59-2012.  Second by Suess.  All in favor (Mayor not 
voting).  Motion carried. 
 
5) Approval of 3-26-2012 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve minutes by Swangstu.  Second by Engelberger.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
6) R-47-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a 
vacancy for a volunteer position in the fire department. 
Wegner presented the resolution.   
Motion by Engelberger to approve.  Second by Swangstu.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
7) Work Rules:  Service time for previous employment period 



nprobst

Highlight







Memorandum


Date: 3-12-2012


To: Public Safety Committee


From: Chief Martin Lamers


Re: Request to Fill Vacancy


Cc: Mayor Donna Olson, Clerk/Personnel Director Nick Probst.


I hereby request approval to fill one volunteer vacancy on the Fire Department.


Member Darwin Belcourt will be moving from the area.


The vacancy will be filled from the existing legibility list.





		R-47-2012 Volunteer Fire Dept vacancy.pdf

		Memo to Public Safetyvacancy request2012.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Notify the Wisconsin Office of the
Commissioner of Railroads of rail crossing safety concerns.


Committee Action: Approved 5-0


Fiscal Impact: $00,000.00 – 2012 Expense Budget


File Number: R - 61 - 12 Date Introduced: May 9, 2012


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby
directed and authorized to send correspondence to the Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Railroads regarding
train crossing safety concerns;


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Southern Railroad has increased the traveling speed of trains operating
through the City of Stoughton; and


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Southern Railroad has increased the number of trips trains operate through the
City of Stoughton on a daily basis; and


WHEREAS, the increase in both train frequency and speeds increases the danger for pedestrians and
vehicles using rail/street crossings throughout the City of Stoughton; and


WHEREAS, these crossings were last evaluated during a time when trains operated at lower speeds and
less frequently; and


WHEREAS, vehicle and pedestrian traffic has increased at most rail/street crossings which increases the
risks to both motorist and pedestrians of serious safety issues; and


WHEREAS, the railroad crossing on E. Main Street (US Hwy 51) is next door to a Youth Center and
poses a significant risk to young people.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council that the City of Stoughton Public
Safety Committee is authorized to request that the Office of the Commissioner of Railroads evaluate all rail/street
crossings as well as the structural integrity of railroad bridges in the City of Stoughton to determine the extent of


any safety issues. Further, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton requests that the Railroad Commissioner


take all necessary actions to rectify any safety issues discovered.


Adopted this __th day of May, 2012


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date
Council Action: Override Vote _______







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, April 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Review and discussion regarding train speeds and train safety : Tom Clauder who
is an investigator with the railroad division was at the meeting to answer questions and
explain what municipalities can do regarding railroad speeds. Recently the trains have
increased speeds to 40 mph. Many residents are concerned due to this increased
speed at intersections. He stated new rails are being placed which will enable the trains
to travel at increased speeds. The Federal Railroad administration regulates speeds.
Now we are seeing about two trains per day, soon we will have five or six trains per day
passing through town. The City can place signs in advance of the tracks to warn them
about the upcoming crossing. The Office of the Commissioner of Railroads (OCR) will
be putting up new signs, gates and upgrading the lights from 8 inches to 12 inches to
certain areas in Stoughton. Tom will be in Stoughton in the next 2-3 weeks to review
the areas of concern. The municipality along with the school district can send a letter
regarding concerns to his office; this may help speed up the process. Normally they are
reviewed and updates are scheduled due to the severity of the area in concern. Moved
by Hohol, second by Swadley, to direct staff to draft a resolution to present to Council
regarding train safety issues and concerns for the City of Stoughton. Motion carried
unanimously.







1


Maria Hougan


From: Donna Olson
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 8:14 AM
To: Greg Leck; Marty Lamers; Maria Hougan; Ron Christianson
Subject: Public Safety Agenda


I have received another complaint regarding the current speed of the train going through Stoughton.
Lynn Schaefer, 1807 N Johnson Street, stopped by yesterday to express her concerns. Please
consider Lynn’s concerns as you discuss this topic at the next Public Safety Committee Meeting.


Lynn has requested a telephone call after the meeting informing her of the committee’s determination.


Thank you
donna


Serving Together, We Make a Difference


Donna L Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
Office 608 873-6459
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us







1


Maria Hougan


From: Donna Olson
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Maria Hougan; Greg Leck; Marty Lamers; Ron Christianson
Cc: Nick Probst
Subject: Can a City Regulate Train Speeds?


For your consideration at the next Public Safety Committee Meeting.
When Marty ‘Goggled” Can a city regulate train speeds the following answer was found:
(I do, however, suggest you check further to verify the answer below.)


Question:


May a city regulate train speeds?


Answer:


May a city regulate train speeds?


No, this is preempted by federal law, under both the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act of 1995
and the Federal Rail Safety Act of 1970 (FRSA). City of Seattle v. Burlington N.R.R., 145 Wn.2d 661 (2002).
Federal regulations enacted pursuant to FRSA prescribe operating speed limits for each class of railroad track.
However, federal law provides that a state may adopt a more stringent standard with respect to railroad safety
and security when the standard: 1) is necessary to eliminate or reduce an essentially local safety or security
hazard; 2) is not incompatible with federal law; and 3) does not unreasonably burden interstate commerce.


The authority of a city, other than a first class city, to regulate train speeds is also preempted by state law, which
grants to the Utilities and Transportation Commission the exclusive right to regulate train speeds in such cities.
RCW 81.48.030. The 2006 legislature amended RCW 81.48.030 to clarify that the commission has authority to
regulate railway train speeds within the limits of cities only to the extent that its authority is not preempted by
federal law. See Chapter 70, Laws of 2006 (ESSB 6679). It also established a process under which a railroad
must provide 60 days written notice to the commission and the applicable local government before increasing
operating speeds. After 60 days, the railroad operator may increase operating speed as proposed, unless the
commission has determined that a lower limit is necessary to address local conditions consistent with federal
law.


Serving Together, We Make a Difference


Donna L Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
Office 608 873-6459
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us





		Public Safety Committee Resolutions Trains 2012 _3_.pdf

		PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES train.pdf

		g-Train speed & safety concerns.pdf

		Train safety.pdf

		Train speeds.pdf








 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON, WI 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract with Dunkirk Township for 


a joint yard waste/brush drop off site on Collins Rd.   


Fiscal Impact:   No Budget Impact 


   
File Number: R-44-2012A 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 9, 2012 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has identified the Town of Dunkirk brush site as a suitable location 


for a yard waste and brush disposal site and Dunkirk is in agreement to allow the City to use the site, and 


 


WHEREAS, the City is in agreement to provide personnel to operate the site on Tuesday, Thursday, 


and Saturday each week April 3, 2012 through November 20, 2012, and  


 


WHEREAS, the City Attorney has drafted an agreement with the Town of Dunkirk, and your Public 


Works Committee met on March 22, 2012 and approved recommendation of the agreement, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council met on March 27, 2012 and approved the agreement, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Town of Dunkirk has proposed an amendment to the yard waste agreement which the 
City of Stoughton Common Council hereby approves as proposed, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into a contract with Dunkirk Township for a joint yard 


waste/brush drop off site on Collins Rd.   


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     











 


 


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN  


THE CITY OF STOUGHTON AND THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK 


 


This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into pursuant to 


section 66.0301, Wis. Stats., this ________ day of ____________________, 2012, by 


and between the Town of Dunkirk, a Wisconsin town located in Dane County, 


Wisconsin, (“Town”) and the City of Stoughton, a municipality located in Dane County, 


Wisconsin, (“City”). 


 


WHEREAS, the Town owns and operates a brush and yard waste disposal site in the 


Town (“Facility”), located on Collins Road; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Town and the City wish to share use and maintenance of the Facility for 


the disposal of brush and yard waste. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 


1. “Brush” means tree trimmings and other woody plant materials. 


2. “Yard waste” means grass clippings, leaves, garden waste, sod, shrubbery 


clippings, and other plant material that will deteriorate over time.   


3. Representatives.  The City hereby appoints its Street Superintendent, and the 


Town hereby appoints Mark Gretebeck and John Bothum, or their successors if 


such are appointed at a future Town Board meeting, to implement and administer, 


and to establish Facility Rules pursuant to Section 8.b. of this Agreement. 


4. Facility.  The Facility is owned by the Town and this Agreement does not change 


the ownership of the Facility or the lands on which it is located. 


5. Permit.  City residents shall be required to obtain a permit to dispose of brush and 


yard waste at the Facility, which permit shall be issued by the City.   To obtain a 


permit, a City resident must first pay $20 and sign a form in which he or she 


agrees to follow Facility rules.  A permit will be good for the calendar year in 


which it was purchased.  The City will give each permittee a window sticker that 


must be attached to the vehicle used to drop off brush or yard waste at the Facility.  


The City will keep all revenues from permit sales to City residents. Town 


residents will not be required to obtain a permit, but shall be required to 


provide their name and address to the attendant on site at the Facility.  Town 


residents shall be required to follow the Facility rules as well. 







2 


 


6. Town Responsibilities. 


a. The Town will allow the City and its employees or agents and City 


residents who are permittees to access and use the Facility in accordance 


with the terms of this Agreement. 


b. Hours of Operation.  The Facility will be open to the City and City 


residents who are permittees for the disposal of brush and yard waste from 


April 1 through November 30 between the hours of 1:00 pm and 7:00 pm 


on Tuesdays and Thursdays, and between the hours of 9:00 am and 5:00 pm 


on Saturdays. The Town, in its sole discretion, may keep the Facility 


open from December 1 to March 31for the use of Town residents, but 


will be solely responsible for staffing the Facility itself during such time 


period. 


7. City Responsibilities. 


a. The City will periodically recycle all brush deposited by City residents at 


the Facility.   


b. The City will haul all yard waste deposited by City residents away from the 


Facility each day it is open to City residents, weather permitting.  Nothing 


else shall be removed from the Facility by either the City or City residents. 


c. In the event that the City wishes to construct a shed on the premises, it 


shall first obtain the approval of the Town representatives named in 


paragraph 3, above, for the location thereof, the size, the building 


materials and exterior appearance, and all construction shall meet 


applicable State, county, and local codes.  The City will be responsible 


for the cost of constructing such shed and for maintaining it in good 


repair and presentable condition and they shall be responsible for 


removing it if this Agreement expires.  If it cannot be removed, or the 


City chooses not to remove it at such time, it shall become the property 


of the Town.  The City shall install a separate meter for electrical use 


and shall be responsible for all electricity charges and any other utility 


costs, including both installation and operating costs, for such shed 


d. The City agrees that it shall pay for the cost of future road repairs on a 


portion of  Collins Road in consideration of the additional City traffic 


on the Town Road for the use of the Facility, as determined herein.  


The Town will review  Collins Road on an annual basis to determine 


wear and road damage, comparing the north end of Collins Road to 


the south end.  If significantly more wear or damage is noted on that 


portion of Collins Road between County Highway A and the Facility 







3 


 


site, then the City shall be responsible for paying for the cost of road 


repairs for the 1864’, or 3/10
th


 of a mile, between County Highway A 


and the Facility.  Such determination shall be in the sole discretion of 


the Town. 


8. Joint Town and City Responsibilities. 


a. Maintenance.  The City and Town shall jointly keep the Facility clear of 


materials other than brush or yard waste, and jointly maintain a safe 


Facility and road way for Facility users and City and Town employees. 


b. Facility Rules.  The Town and the City will cooperate to establish 


mutually-acceptable rules for use of the Facility that are consistent with the 


terms of this Agreement, including the following:  


i Permittees may dispose of any amount of brush or yard waste at the 


Facility. 


ii No large wood logs, Japanese knotweed, or other materials mutually 


designated by the Town and the City may be disposed of at the 


Facility. 


iii All burning shall be done in the sole discretion of the Town and 


shall be available for Town brush only. 


iv The piles of soil at the Facility are the property of the Town and 


shall not be removed or used in any way by the City or its 


employees, agents, or permittees.  


9. Employees.  This Agreement does not alter or create any employment 


relationships.  All Town employees shall remain solely Town employees, and all 


City employees shall remain solely City employees. 


10. Term.  This Agreement shall expire at midnight on December 31, 2012.  The 


Agreement shall be reviewed and renewed on an annual basis thereafter 


unless either party provides notice at least 60 days prior to expiration of the 


Agreement or any renewals thereof of its intent not to renew. 


11. Breach. In the event that the City, its agents, employees, or permittees fail to 


abide by the rules for the use of the Facility, the Town may, in its sole 


discretion, terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days written notice to 


the City.    







4 


 


12. Indemnification.  The City agrees to indemnify and hold the Town, its officers, 


agents and employees harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, 


liabilities, or expenses (including defense costs and reasonable attorney's fees) 


asserted by a City official, City employee, City agent or City resident for injury, 


death, or damage to or destruction of property arising out of such claimant's use of 


the Facility.  The Town agrees to indemnify and hold the City, its officers, agents 


and employees harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, or 


expenses (including defense costs and reasonable attorney's fees) asserted by a 


Town official, Town employee, Town agent or Town resident for injury, death, or 


damage to or destruction of property arising out of such claimant's use of the 


Facility.  The Town and the City each agree to bear 50% of the cost of any and all 


claims, losses, liabilities, or expenses (including defense costs and reasonable 


attorney's fees) asserted by someone other than a Town or City official, employee, 


agent or resident for injury, death, or damage to or destruction of property arising 


out of such claimant's use of the Facility. 


13. Insurance.  Each party shall provide to the other a copy of its insurance policy 


demonstrating that the party has insurance coverage for its potential liabilities 


assumed pursuant to this Agreement, including insurance covering contractual 


indemnification obligations under this Agreement. 


14. No third party beneficiary.  This Agreement is intended to be solely between the 


Town and the City.  Nothing in this Agreement accords any third party any legal 


or equitable rights whatsoever.  A non-party shall not have standing to enforce this 


Agreement. 


15. Remedies.  This Agreement provides each party with the right and standing to 


seek any available legal or equitable remedy to enforce or seek damages for the 


breach of this Agreement.  In any action concerning an alleged violation of this 


Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party its 


reasonable costs and expenses of litigation, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.  


16. Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended or terminated at any time by 


written agreement approved by the governing bodies of both parties. 


17. Complete agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire integrated agreement 


between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or 


agreements, either written or oral. 


18. Enforceability.  The parties have entered into this Agreement under the authority 


granted by section 66.0301 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  Its enforceability will not 


be affected by changes in the forms of Town or City government, or changes in 







5 


 


elected officials.  The parties agree that this Agreement shall be construed so as to 


be binding on their respective successors, agents and employees. 


19. No waiver.  The failure of any party to require strict performance of any provision 


of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of the provision or of any of the 


parties’ rights under this Agreement.  Rights and obligations under this Agreement 


may only be waived or modified in writing.  A writing waiving a right must be 


approved by the governing body of the party waiving the right.   


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON    TOWN OF DUNKIRK 


 


 


             


Donna Olson      Norman Monsen 


Mayor       Town Chair 


 


 


             


Nick Probst  Melanie Huchthausen 


City Clerk      Town Clerk 


 





































